14th March 2024

Resource and Environmental Management Consultants

Trish Gill
Permissions Advisor
Department of Conservation

Via email: tgill@doc.govt.nz>

File: PO2009
Dear Trish

107275_SFR
RUAKAKA GROUP DEVELOPMENTS: FURTHER INFORMATION RESPONSE

Please see our response to your further information request dated 7 February 2025 as follows and
as attached.

RFI Matter 1

1. The Applicants have a permission, License 107521-OTH, that pertain to activities under this
application process. The Department would like to understand if the application detail remains
the same or any amendments are required, particularly due to the remedial works under
107521-OTH. Additionally, please provide confirmation of works in accordance with the special
conditions set out under Schedule 3.

RESPONSE: the remedial works have all been completed as per 107521-OTH and in accordance with
the Schedule 3 Special Conditions. There are a number of photos taken recently provided by the
applicant to show the completed emergency/remedial works. These can be downloaded and viewed
via the link provided in the email to which this letter is attached.

Th following amendments are proposed to the application:
1. Structuresin the SFA:

a. The topographical survey (attached as Appendix One) shows the out of position
survey stakes and the newly corrected boundary stakes. Three additional structures
are located in the SFA being the front portion of the helipad, McFarlane deck and a
sliver of the front of the Ball house.

RFI Matter 2
2. Septic and wastewater systems can sometimes occupy or encroach onto the Sounds Foreshore
Reserve (SFR). The application detail does not mention of these types of facilities. Due to the
nature of the location, the Department would like to understand if there are any facilities
relating to sewage, wastewater or septic systems that occupy
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RESPONSE: The existing wastewater system is as per the location plan attached and previously
provided. We note this system may be upgraded and we are awaiting further details from the
wastewater engineer around the location and technical specifications.

RFI Matter 3

3. Boatsheds, for the purpose of storing vessels and related activities, are a common use of the
SFR, particularly when the adjacent properties have no road access. Living accommodation or
related activities within boatsheds are generally not accepted as permitted activities on the
SFR. Please provide detail regarding the use of the boatsheds.

RESPONSE: The boat sheds are both only used for storing vessels and related activities/equipment.
There are no living accommodation or related activities undertaken within the sheds.

RFI Matter 4

4. Establishing the boundary of the adjacent property is the Applicants responsibility. Considering
the application detail and the development of the SFR, to be certain of the boundary and what
activities encroach on the SFR, a detailed site plan is required. This plan needs to illustrate the
structures and facilities in relation to the boundary. The Department requests a cadastral
survey site plan to be lodged to support this requirement.

RESPONSE: See attached cadastral survey plan.

We trust this satisfies your request for further information.
Regards

Yours sincerely,

Resource Management Group Limited

Melanie Foote
Principal Consultant

Ema rmgroup.co.nz

Appendix One: Existing Wastewater System
Appendix Two: Topographical Survey

Appendix One: Existing Wastewater System Location






\\ Approx position of Rail Track, as detailed by Client.
! %
/ / Stairs 2
| /
| / Ball
Structures over
i Foreshore = 64m? I—Ot 28
House DP 2219
/ 3 eo R.T. MB4B/95
// QO/" ﬁ'O[h "?
/ de g
/ [x
T
McFariane & Ball /|8 P73 /&
Interest Current Consent / § ( s = o g Stake on
Structures on Sea Bed = 80m? [ -
151148.01 Y ) Neqg <" bdy line
\{9 ’Q/’ " /
McFarlane & Bal /] Y R :b | cstay Power
Interest current consent / eck Datu"‘& ° Pol
Structures on Foreshore = 99m? = 11.95m o)) o
151140.01, 151149.01 S \ @,
& 15 Feb 2016 < / S 1 %
m S 3
s McFarlane ~ o > \o
S Structures over ck , / 81{9/ %
Boa( Foreshore = 48m? 300' , ﬁ
Shéd /
(64[]|2) (7m’) /
Ruakaka Group Development / /
Structures on Sea Bed = 37m? &
151150.01 & 15 Feb 2016
~ House o)@
> 3 Sleepout
'9/}-8 73 <~
I,
Nail
MHAWM adopted in Stairs —
from DP 2219 P / /
(1954 yr). s Ruakaka Group
- Development OP 0.84m ' /
o / For?eglrf)trléris1%2mz out of pos't;);'\ Lot 29
g / 0% S / DP 2219
S / 8%
~ y 2% :
~
S / o (4m?)
~ g 2N OLQ;‘% >
/ / / Approx MHWM "io/: 9?0 Helipad Lot 1
/ from Air Photo
Y DP 2935
Bdy RT. MB1D/768
0 3 5 8 10 /1 3 25 Stake Ruakaka Group
5_—*— Developments Ltd
Z
PREPARED BY: Note:
GILBERT, HAYMES & ASSOCIATES LTD
e ——— Ty MecFarlane - Ruakaka Bay
P.0.BOX 380 - 181 HIGH STREET - BLENHEIM
PHONE (03)5787984 - FAX (03)5787709 TOPOg/" 2?/7/62/ 5U/" vey
E-MAIL office@gilberthaymes.co.nz

Heights in terms of approximate MHWM.
SCALE 1:250

- A3
DRAWN: CW

Coordinates in terms of Marlborough Circuit 1949

DATE 02/04/2025

CAD FILE mcfarlane - Topo

JOB REF 20245511




	Item 1_1_107275 SFR_RFI reposnse_Draft_V1_14.3.25_Redacted.pdf
	Item 2_2_McFarlane - Ruakaka Bay - Foreshore Areas v3_Redacted.pdf



